

HOUSE BILL No. 4740

May 16, 2013, Introduced by Reps. McBroom and Somerville and referred to the Committee on Local Government.

A bill to amend 1929 PA 178, entitled

"An act to provide for the establishment, operation and control of county medical care facilities by 2 or more counties of less than 1,000,000 population,"

by amending section 2 (MCL 404.2).

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Sec. 2. (1) ~~In case~~ **EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THIS**

2 **SECTION, IF** the ~~board~~ **COUNTY BOARDS** of ~~supervisors~~ **COMMISSIONERS** of

3 2 or more counties ~~shall~~ determine, by separate action ~~thereof~~ **OF**

4 **EACH BOARD**, that a joint county medical care facility ~~shall~~ **IS TO**

5 be constructed, ~~it shall be the duty of each said board to name the~~

6 **SHALL APPOINT** 3 members of the social welfare board ~~for their~~

7 ~~respective~~ **OF THE** county to serve as members of the board of

1 trustees of ~~said~~ THE joint county medical care facility. ~~Said~~ EACH
2 COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SHALL APPOINT trustees ~~shall be~~
3 ~~appointed for like~~ IDENTICAL terms and, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE
4 PROVIDED IN THIS SECTION, shall APPOINT INDIVIDUALS WHO qualify ~~in~~
5 ~~the same manner as is~~ provided for ~~in~~ the office of member of the
6 county social welfare board. ~~, and they~~ THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
7 THE JOINT COUNTY MEDICAL CARE FACILITY shall cooperate with the
8 ~~state department of social welfare~~ LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
9 in the construction and equipment of the ~~necessary building or~~
10 ~~buildings.~~ FACILITY.

11 (2) BEGINNING ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE AMENDATORY ACT THAT
12 ADDED THIS SUBSECTION AND SUBJECT TO THIS SUBSECTION AND SUBSECTION
13 (3), A COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DESCRIBED IN SUBSECTION (1)
14 SHALL APPOINT 4 INDIVIDUALS TO SERVE AS MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF
15 TRUSTEES OF THE JOINT COUNTY MEDICAL CARE FACILITY. A MEMBER OF THE
16 BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE JOINT COUNTY MEDICAL CARE FACILITY WHO
17 HOLDS OFFICE ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE AMENDATORY ACT THAT ADDED
18 THIS SUBSECTION MAY CONTINUE IN OFFICE AS 1 OF THE 4 MEMBERS OF THE
19 BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE JOINT COUNTY MEDICAL CARE FACILITY FOR
20 THAT COUNTY UNTIL HE OR SHE RESIGNS OR OTHERWISE VACATES THE OFFICE
21 OR UNTIL THE EXPIRATION OF HIS OR HER TERM.

22 (3) FOR AN APPOINTMENT UNDER SUBSECTION (2) OR FOR A VACANCY
23 IN THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF A JOINT COUNTY MEDICAL CARE FACILITY
24 THAT OCCURS AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE AMENDATORY ACT THAT
25 ADDED THIS SUBSECTION, THE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
26 RESPONSIBLE FOR APPOINTING THE MEMBER OR FOR FILLING THE VACANCY
27 SHALL APPOINT AN INDIVIDUAL WHO QUALIFIES BASED UPON CRITERIA

1 ESTABLISHED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS.